



GEOFF MCGEE

605 Ascot Drive, Eules, Texas 76040

(817) 637-0058, mcgee@spidercirclefilms.com, <http://www.spidercirclefilms.com>

QUALIFICATIONS SUMMARY

Administration and Communication: Provide efficient administrative support for a wide variety of program participants and staff. Prioritize and organize workloads to meet strict deadlines; train and support team members. Establish and maintain strong working relationships with management, staff, and internal and external groups.

Strengths: Enthusiastic, creative and motivated; demonstrated ability to meet deadlines and objectives. Excellent organizational and communication talents; solid skills in improving productivity and efficiency while reducing costs.

Technical Proficiencies: Adobe Premiere CC, Final Cut Pro 7, Adobe Photoshop CC, Adobe After Effects CC, Adobe Illustrator CC, Microsoft Office, Final Draft, Celtx, Mac and PC, grip and electric lighting equipment. Darkroom photography developing and processing, Panasonic Series Cameras, Sony Series Cameras, Canon and Nikon DSLR cameras, Canon C300 and 500.

Film and Television Production: Wide-ranging knowledge of film and video projects from inception to completion. Organizing and coordinating shoots including in-studio and remote setup; experience using production equipment including using CG. Conduct script analysis and contribute to script changes. Ability to write and edit scenes, treatments and scripts; film directing, producing and editing. As producer, director, and/or editor, independent short films have screened at film festivals such as Festival de Cannes-Short Film Corner and SxSW.

SELECTED PROJECTS

Director:

- "Ride on the Road" (2016) – Pilot Episode, Ride Television Network
- "Race to the Riches" (2016) – Commercial, Ride Television Network
- "It's Gonna Blow!" (2015) – Digital Short Film, YouTube
- "With Child" (2014) – Digital Short Film, Project Greenlight
- "Dorito Shower" (2012) – Commercial, Crash the Super Bowl Contest
- "Neal" (2011) – Digital Short Film / World Premiere: SXSW Film Festival, Austin, Texas; Other Film Festivals: St. Louis Int'l Film Festival. DIST: Shorts HD
- "Beautiful Exposure" (2009) – Digital Short Film / World Premiere: Fearless Film Festival, Fort Worth, Texas; Award: Best Experimental Film

Producer / Editor:

- "Stryngs" (2013)– 35mm Short Film / World Premiere: Festival de Cannes-Short Film Corner, France; Awards: Best Texas Short Film, Dallas VideoFest. DIST: Shorts HD

Grip:

- "Playbook 360" (2016) – Spike TV Network Series – 38th Floor Productions, Inc.
- "Google Atmosphere" (2015) – Commercial – Magnet Media, Inc.
- "Dallas" (2014) – TNT Network TV Series – Warner Horizon Productions

GEOFF MCGEE

EXPERIENCE

April, 2015-October 2016

PROGRAMMING DIRECTOR and LEAD EDITOR, Ride Television Network

Supervisor: Kight Haberer

Freelance director of commercials and episodes representing the network. Receive and manage content, asset management and quality control of audio and video content, and interfacing with outside production companies regarding technical assets while creating and maintaining on air, social media, and any other promotional videos pertaining to editing.

June, 2013-January, 2015

GRAPHIC DESIGNER, Advanced-Online

Supervisor: Melanie Bishop

Advertisement design for college and corporate web site merchandising. Customer profile writer representing new clients for official websites.

April, 2011-October, 2013

EQUIPMENT MANAGER, Cinelease Inc.

Supervisor: Jeff Greener

Equipment manager for the rentals of professional motion picture lighting equipment. Quality and inventory control of equipment and expendables for major film and television productions. Set-up and striking of equipment on-site. Company truck driver for delivery.

December, 2009-April, 2011

VIDEO TECHNICIAN / ASSISTANT MANAGER, Mike's Video Transfer

Supervisor: Mike Stevens

Transfers of analog media to DVD. duplication, authoring and custom video editor.

February, 2007-September, 2009

LIGHTING DEPARTMENT STAFF, Panavision Dallas

Supervisor: Jeff Greener

Data entry of serial numbers for professional motion picture lighting equipment. Quality and inventory control of equipment, set-up and striking on-site for film and television productions.

EDUCATION

B. F. A., Film/Video Production (2011) – University of Texas at Arlington, Arlington, Texas

Associate of Arts (2009) – Tarrant County College, Fort Worth, Texas

LINKS

- Demo Reel - <https://vimeo.com/43165496>
- "Stryngs" Trailer - <https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=VvhtezXdQ2k&feature=youtu.be>
- "Neal" Trailer - <https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=lilQLIxZ6iw&feature=youtu.be>
- IMDb - <http://www.imdb.com/name/nm3229688/>